NEW IEXICO ENERGY, M__7ERALS and
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GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary July 24, 2001

E. G. L. Resources, Inc.
P. O.Box 471
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. Stephen J. McClaine )
Re:  Form C-108 SR
State “A” No. 4A (API No. 30-015-04687) : -;503

1650° FSL & 2310’ FEL (Unit J)
Section 17, T-20S, R-30E, NMPM

Dear Mr. McClaine:

[ have reviewed the application to inject for the subject well that was received by
the Division on June 15, 2001. Please be advised that additional data will be required to
process this application. Please submit the following described information, at which
time I will resume reviewing your application:

a) casing cement data for the four wells within the area of review:

In addition, any information regarding the integrity of the cement behind the
production casing in the proposed disposal well would be useful. In the absence of any
data, the Division may require that you run a cement bond log or cement evaluation log
on the subject well. You may also be required to conduct a radioactive tracer survey after
commencing injection in order to demonstrate external mechanical integrity.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3466.

Sincerely, Va

David Catanach
Engineer

Xc: OCD-Artesia
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